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Robert G. Kuhs

From: Dubois, Jarmes (ENRD) <James.Dubois@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 2:18 PM

To: Scott Kuney; 'mfife@bhfs.com’; Doug Evertz; Robert G. Kuhs; Ted Chester
Subject: Antelope: Redline of exhibit 4

Attachments: Antelope Judgment Exhibit 4 CLEAN 11-26-14.pdf; Antelope Judgment Exhibit 4

REDLINE 11-26-14.pdf

Gents:

You folks represent the bulk of the redline changes to Exhibit 4, so | am giving you a look at it before it gets published to
the world. A quick response will be appreciated.

Doug: 1 have used your offers. |think we need to coordinate with Dunn to put pressure on 10 get signatures. Where is
the School District on the 202af? Those who do not sign we can either leave as set out here in the Exhibit, or we can
lump it into a “Rosamond Annex” amount.

Mike: Just want to make sure it is all in here correctly.

Robert and Ted: If you can resolve the 20 af, we can break that issue into two line entries.

James §. BuBois

U.S. Department of Justice

Environment & Natural Resources Division
999 18th Street

South Terrace - Suite 370

Denver, CO 80202

Phone: (303) 844-1375

FAX: (303) 844-1350

£-mail: james.dubgis@usdoj.gov




Judicial Council Cocrdination
Proceeding No. 4408
Santa Clara Case No.: 1-05-CV-049053

AT S ST Percentage Share of
I;";mfﬁ_u'}_:'er Narmie: ?rg_—Ran"'lpdown Qver_}ym‘g . Adjusted Native Safe -
SO Production Production Rights . N

s : : - Yield
Adams Bennett Investments, LLC 0.00 0.00] 0.000%
A.C. Warnack, as Trustee of The A.C. Warnack Trust 0.00 0.000%
Anaverde (aka New Anaverde, LLC) 0 0.00 0.000%
Antelope Park Mutual Water Company 208.75 169.89 0.272%
Antelope Valley Joint Union High School District 7174 41.00 0.066%
Antelope Valley Mobile Estates 19.88 6.69 0.011%
Antelope Valiey Water Storage LLC 1772.00 1772.00 2.842%
Aqua-] Mutual Water Company 44.90 44.35 0.071%
AV Solar Ranch 1, LLC 96.00] 96.00 0.154%
AVEK _ 4000.00 3550.00 5.693%
Averydale Mutual Water Company 257.95 254.35 0.408%
Baxter Mutual Water Company 4475 35.02 0.056%
Big Rock Mutual Water Company 0.00 0.00 0.000%
Bleich Flat Mutual Water Company 33.50 33.50 0.054%
Blum Trust 0.00 0.00 (.000%
Bolthouse Properties LLC/Farms 16805.89 9945.00 15.949%
Boruchin and Raney {aka Boruchin, as Trustee for
the John and Dora Boruchin Living Trust, Dora;
Boruchin, as Trustee for the John and Dora
Boruchin Living Trust, John; Raney, as Trustee for 0.00 0.000%
[the Robert and Shirley Raney Living Trust , Robert
D.; and Raney, as Trustee for the Robert and Shirley
Raney Living Trust , Shirley B.)
Brittner Trust, Gien Brittner, Trustee 4.00 4.00 0.006%
Burrows/300 A40 H LLC 295.00 295.00 0.473%
C. Louise R. Close Living Trust 1.00 1.00 0.002%
City of Los Angeles, Department of Airports 7851.00 3975.00 6.375%
Colorado Mutual Water Co. 25.90 25.54 0.041%
Copa De Oro Land Company _ 325.00 325.00 0.521%
(zigunty Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles #14 and $000.00 3400.00 5.4539%
g:;gt\\llzr; DDaarrr;, Marta Van Dam, Nick Van Dam, 1037.00 640.00 1.026%
Del Sur Ranch LLC 600.00 600.00 0.962%
Dennis . and Diane K. McwWilliams 1.00 1.00 0.002%
Desert Breeze Maobile Home Estates 46.15 18.12 0.029%
[—Jlamoazx.d Farming C(.). LLC/Crystal Organic 3354.00 1686.00 3.185%
ELC/Grimmway/Lapis _
Donna and Lee Wilson 10.00 7.00 0.011%
Efren Chavez 44.00 44.00 0.071%
El Dorado Mutual Water Company 276.05 272.16 0.436%
eSotar Inc.; Red Dawn Suntower LLC 150.00 150.00 0.241%
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Judiciai Council Coordination
Preceeding No. 4308
Santa Clara Case No.: 1-05-CV-049053

o ST ] Percentage Share-of
Prodﬁce’r'Name:"j : Prefﬂa-r__r_?:pdown Overlvm_g " Adjusted 'sNatiﬁe Safe
: N - Production _Production Rights e '
: R Yield
eSolar Inc.; Tumbleweed Suntower LLC ' 0.00 0.00 0.000%
eSolar; Inc.; Sierra Sun Tower, LLC 5.7¢6 3.00 0.005%
Evergreen Mutual Water Company 69.50 68.54 0.110%
First Mutual Water Company 15.62 5.25 0.008%
G. Lane Family (Frank and Yvonne Lane 1993 Family
Trust, Little Rock Sand and Gravel, Inc., George and
Charlene Lane Family Trust) [Does not include 1402.00 773.00 1.240%
waier pumped on land leased to Granite
Construction]
Gailen and lulie Kyle, R & M Ranch _ 9275.00 3670.00 5.886%
Gary Van Dam, Gertrude Van Dam, Delmar Van '
Dam, Delmar D. Van Dam and Gertrude J. Van Dam,
as Trustee of the Delmar D. and Gertrude J. Van 9931.50 3215.00 5.156%
Dam Family Trust, Craig Van Dam, High Desert
Dairy Partnership, High Desert Dairy
Gene Bahiman _ 5.25 5.00 0.008%
Gene Wheeler Farms (aka E.C, Wheeler, LLC) 0.00 0.000%
Gorrindo Resourceful LLC 629.00 629.00 1.009%
Granite Construction Company (Big Rock Facility) 126.00 126.00 0.202%
:;ijnét;f;?;s;::lftlon Company (Little Rock Sand 200.00 234.00 0_375%
H & N Development Co. West Inc. 1799.75 308.00 1.296%
Irma Ann Carle Trust, Irma-Anne Carle, Trustee 1.00 1.00 0.002%
James and Elizabeth Bridwell 1.00 1.00 0.002%
James M. Leer, I1l and Diana Leer 1.00 1.00 0.002%
Jane Healy and Healy Enterprises Inc. 700.00 700.00 1.123%
leffrey and Nancee Siebert 200.00 106.00 0.170%
John and Adrienne Reca 501.45| 251.00 0.403%
John Calandri, B.J. Calandri, Sunfise Farms 3803.00 1776.00 2.848%.
lose Maritorena, Marie Maritorena, Jean
Meritarena, Maritorena Forsm, the lose 3800.55 1775.00 2.847%
Maritorena Living Trust
Land Projects Mutual Water Co. 622.50 613.54 0.984%
Landale Mutual Water Co. 157.75 i55.57 0.249%
Landinv Inc 2000.00 969.00 1.554%
Lands of Promise Mutual Water Company 64.61 21.69 0.035%
Laura Griffin 1170.00 668.00 1.071%
Lawrence Dean Evans, Jr. and Susan Evans 1.00 1.00 0.002%
taa\rn]vqrii!n;fqu.tSchillung and the L&M Schilling 1992 .00 4.00 0.006%
Leah Frankenberg 1.00 1.00 0.002%
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Judicial Counci! Coordination
Proceeding No. 4408
Santa Clara Case No.: 1-05-CV-049053

Pre-Rampdown

Overlying

Percentage Share of

Producer Name . ) . Adjusted Native Safe
_ A Production: Production Rights .

. Yield
T;t;_‘erOCk Aggregate Co., Inc., Holliday Rock Co., 40500 151.00 0.242%
Liano Del Rio Water Company 572,65 279.00 0.447%
Llano Mutual Water Company 0.00 0.00 0.000%
Lucky 18.0n Rosamon, LLC 16.23 16.23 0.026%
Mabel Selak 150.00 150.00 0.241%
Marie A. Unini and Robert J. LeClair 1.00 1.00 0.002%
Mark W, and Nancy L. Benz 1.00 1.00 0.002%
Michae! and Dolores A. Weatherbie 1.00 1.00 0.002%
Miracle Improvement Corporation dba Golden
Sands Mobile Home Park dba Golden Sands Trailer 45.40 27.00] 0.043%
Park
Nebeker Ranch 4016.00 1775.00 2.847%
Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation 2.00 2.00 0.003%
NRG Solar Alpine, LLC 64.21 38.00 0.061%
R&M Ranch 1458.00 686.00 1.100%
Randall and Billie Dickey 1.00 1.00 0.002%
Richard Miner 1089.40 999.00 1.602%
Richard Nelson, Willow Springs Co. 180.65 135.00 0.217%
Rosamond Mobile Home Park 53.96 15.48 0.025%
Rosamond High Sehoo! 586.40 202.23 0.324%
Rosamond Ranch LLP 598,00 598.00 0.959%
Rose Villa Apartments 22.72 7.62 0.012%
Ruth C. Findley 1.00 1.00 0.002%
Sahara Nursery 22,18 22.00 0.035%
Sal and Conriie Cardile 1.00 1.00 0.002%
Service Rock Products, L.P. 503.00 267.00 0.428%
$GS Antelope Valley D_evel'opment, LLC 57.00 57.00 0.091%
shadow Acres Mutual Water Company 52.60 51.74 0.083%
Sheep Creek Water Co. 0.00 0.00 0.000%
southern California Edison Company 17.75 8.00 0.013%
Steve Godde and Foreest G. Godde 1998 Trust 175.00 102.00 0.164%
Steve Godde and Foreest G. Godde 1998 Trust 1461.50 683.00 1.095%
sundale Mutual Water Company 472.23 472.23 0.757%
Sunnyside Farms Mutual Water Company, Inc. 75.40 74.26 0.119%
Suzanne J. Richter 1.00 1.60 0.002%
Tejon Ranchcorp and Tejon Ranch Company 3414.00 1634.00 2.620%
Terry Munz 5.00 5.00 0.008%
Thomas Bookman 272.50 136.00 0.218%
Tierra Bonita Mutual Water Company 40.75 40.32 0.065%
Tierra Bonita Ranch 505.00 430.00 0.650%
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Judicial Couricil Coordination
Proceeding No. 4408
Santa Clara Case No.; 1-05-CV-049053

o Pr'e—Rarﬁpdown Overlying Perc:gg_tagg_isharg of
Producer Name w S ST . Adjusted Native Safe
R S Production.” - .| -Production Rights S S
AR R Yield :
Triple M Property Co. 15.00| 15.00 0.024%
Turk Trust dated December 16, 1998 1.00 1.00 0.002%
U.S. Borax 1905.00 1905.00 3.055%
Vulcan Materials Co., Vulcan Lands Inc.,
Consolidated Rock Products Co., Calmat Land Co., 519.10 260.00 0.417%
and allied Concrete & Materials
WAGAS Land Company LLC 984.15 580.00 0.930%
WDS Caiifornia 1i, LLC 2397.00 1159.00 1.859%
West Side Park Mutual Water Co. 280.75 276.86 0.444%
White Fence Farms Mutual Water Co. 783.05 772.13 1.238%
William Fisher Mémorial Water Coripany 4.53 4,53 0.007%
60th Street Association Water System 2.16 2.16 0.003%
Totals 105290.26 58320.00
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